SEATTLE CITY COUNCIL

Council Briefing

November 25, 2024 - 2:00 PM

Meeting Location:

Council Chamber, City Hall, 600 4th Avenue, Seattle, WA 98104

Committee Website:

http://www.seattle.gov/council/

Only written public comment will be accepted at this meeting. Please submit written comments to all Councilmembers prior to 10 a.m. on the day of the meeting at <u>Council@seattle.gov</u> or at Seattle City Hall, Attn: Council Public Comment, 600 4th Ave., Floor 2, Seattle, WA 98104. Business hours are considered 8 a.m. - 5 p.m., Monday through Friday.

1. Approval of the Minutes

Council Briefing Minutes (2024)

September 23, 2024 October 23, 2024

2. President's Report

2:00 p.m. - 2:05 p.m.

3. Seattle's 2025 State Legislative Agenda and Session Preview

2:05 p.m. - 2:20 p.m.

Presenters: Mina Hashemi, Director, Samir Junejo, and Anna Johnson, Office of Intergovernmental Relations (OIR)

Presentation Draft 2025 State Legislative Priorities Draft Resolution 4. Signing of Letters and Proclamations

2:20 p.m. - 2:25 p.m.

5. Preview of City Council Actions, Council and Regional Committees

2:25 p.m. - 3:15 p.m.



Legislation Text

File #: Inf 2371, Version: 1

Council Briefing Minutes (2024)

3



Seattle Council Committee Report Council Briefing

Monday, September 23, 2024, 2:00 PM

Meeting Start Time: 2:03 p.m. Presiding Officer: Council President Sara Nelson

Present: 9 - Sara Nelson, Joy Hollingsworth, Robert Kettle, Rob Saka, Cathy Moore, Tammy Morales, Maritza Rivera, Dan Strauss, Tanya Woo

1. Approval of the Minutes

Inf 2371 Council Briefing Minutes (2024)

The September 16, 2024, Council Briefing Minutes were approved.

2. President's Report

- 3. Signing of Letters and Proclamations
- 4. Preview of City Council Actions, Council and Regional Committees
 - Inf 2372 City Council Agenda (2024)

The Information Item (Inf) was heard in Committee.

5. Executive Session on Pending, Potential, or Actual Litigation*

*Executive Sessions are closed to the public

At 2:54 p.m., Council President Nelson announced that the Council would convene in Executive Session to discuss pending, potential, or actual litigation with an estimated end time of 4:10 p.m. At 4:07 p.m., the Executive Session was extended to 4:25 p.m. The Executive Session concluded at 4:12 p.m.

Meeting Adjournment Time: 4:12 p.m.

Prepared by: Phillip Wood-Smith, Deputy City Clerk



Seattle Council Committee Report Council Briefing

Wednesday, October 23, 2024, 10:30 AM

 Meeting Start Time: 10:36 a.m.

 Presiding Officer: Council President Nelson

 Present:
 6 - Sara Nelson, Robert Kettle, Rob Saka, Cathy Moore, Dan Strauss, Tanya Woo

 Excused:
 1 - Tammy Morales

 Late Arrival:
 2 - Joy Hollingsworth, Maritza Rivera

1. Executive Session on Pending, Potential, or Actual Litigation*

*Executive Sessions are closed to the public

At 10:39 a.m., Council President Nelson announced that the Council would convene in Executive Session to discuss pending, potential, or actual litigation with an estimated end time of 11:47 a.m. The Executive Session concluded at 11:22 a.m.

Meeting Adjournment Time: 11:22 a.m.

Prepared by: Phillip Wood-Smith, Deputy City Clerk



Legislation Text

File #: Inf 2597, Version: 1

Seattle's 2025 State Legislative Agenda and Session Preview

6

2025 State Legislative Agenda & Session Preview

Mina Hashemi, Office of Intergovernmental Relations Director Anna Johnson, State Legislative Affairs Director Samir Junejo, State Relations Director



Office of Intergovernmental Relations

Preview

- 12/3 Council vote on Legislative Agenda Resolution
- OIR is engaging with legislators, finding sponsors, and working with other stakeholders.
- November Election Results
 - Initiatives, new executive leadership, & new legislators
 - House Democrats hold 59-39 seat majority, Senate Democrats hold 30-19 seat majority
- Pre-filing of legislation begins in early December
- December 9, 10, 12, 13 Legislative Committee Days
- Governor's budget
- 105 day long session, drafting biennial budgets





Legislative Process & Deadlines

- Tentative Schedule
 - Second Monday in January First Day of Session
 - Mid February Policy Cut Off
 - Late February Fiscal Cut Off
 - Early March House of Origin Cut Off
 - Late March Opposite Chamber Policy Cut Off
 - Early April Opposite Chamber Fiscal Cut Off
 - Mid April Opposite Chamber Floor Cut Off
 - End of April Sine Die



Hot Topics

- Budget cuts
- New revenue options
- K-12 funding
- Housing affordability
- Public safety



Seattle's Legislative Agenda





City of Seattle 2025 State Legislative Priorities

We have identified the following priorities for the 2025 legislative session: **PUBLIC SAFETY**

- Champion legislation that fosters a safer environment for everyone by giving local jurisdictions tools and funding to uphold justice, protect communities, and hold those who violate the law accountable for their actions.
- Restrict firearms in city buildings, parks, and community centers and end preemption of local gun violence prevention laws.
- Support the expansion and use of Seattle's Community Assisted Response & Engagement to increase alternative 911 responses.
- Update police accountability arbitration rules and procedures to ensure discipline for misconduct is fair and consistent.
- Increase funding to help local governments hire more police officers and continue state funding for 100 percent of Basic Law Enforcement Academy costs.
- Help the city advance Vision Zero by increasing pedestrian safety through safe systems improvements, funding Move Ahead Washington commitments that improve safety on state highways, and policy changes such as expanding local authority for shared streets.
- Improve our public safety infrastructure by providing Seattle the same ability as other local jurisdictions to hire pro tem judges that reside outside of the city.
- Allow for federally accredited labs to conduct testing of blood samples in presumed drug and liquor intoxication cases.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

- Fund intensive case management and comprehensive, on-demand, and culturally attuned substance use disorder treatment. Support a secure detox facility in Seattle that allows individuals to stabilize and get treatment.
- Improve the reasonable use of involuntary treatment by increasing system capacity and making the Involuntary Treatment Act a more effective and useful tool for first responders.
- Increase funding for mental health supports for students and invest in programs and projects including, but not limited to, Red Barn Ranch, which supports the mental and physical health of youth.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & SMALL BUSINESS

- Support small businesses by addressing cost pressures, capital improvements, insurance, organized retail theft, and public safety issues
- Support special events and World Cup activations by allowing flexible movement of food and drink.
- Create a fast and responsive graffiti abatement process along tunnels and walls on state highways to allow for a vibrant, safe, and welcoming city for locals and visitors.



HOUSING & HOMELESSNESS

- Improve the state's encampment resolution program to provide more urgent responses and additional funds for maintenance and activation of WSDOT rights-of-way.
- Provide immediate support for individual and family asylum seekers by funding and prioritizing operational completion of the state-led system.
- Support stabilization for a range of affordable housing options, including permanent supportive housing and workforce housing, and provide capital, operating, maintenance, and services funding.
- Provide Connecting Housing to Infrastructure investments for the Fort Lawton Redevelopment Plan to establish permanent supportive housing, workforce housing, and homeownership opportunities.
- Increase homeownership options by addressing barriers to condominium development.

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT

- Enact recycling reform to make curbside recycling easier and cheaper.
- Promote and incentivize energy efficiency and decarbonization of buildings.
- Secure Capital funding for decarbonization projects, including, but not limited to, creation of the Seattle Center Eco-district.

ADEQUATE FUNDING FOR SERVICES & LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

- Lift the arbitrary cap on local government property taxes.
- Fully fund K-12 education and support Seattle Public Schools families through investments in basic
 education, student transportation, universal free school meals, special education, technical assistance for
 districts, and other operational costs.
- Support efforts to increase affordable childcare access statewide, including construction of new facilities, increasing workforce development, and expanding access to state subsidized childcare slots.



For more information, please contact Seattle's State Legislative Team: Samir Junejo, State Relations Director | samir.junejo@seattle.gov Anna Johnson, State Legislative Affairs Director | anna.johnson@seattle.gov



Public Safety

- Champion legislation that fosters a safer environment for everyone by giving local jurisdictions tools and funding to uphold justice, protect communities, and hold those who violate the law accountable for their actions.
- Restrict firearms in city buildings, parks, and community centers and end preemption of local gun violence prevention laws.
- Support the expansion and use of Seattle's Community Assisted Response & Engagement to increase alternative 911 responses.
- Update police accountability arbitration rules and procedures to ensure discipline for misconduct is fair and consistent.

- Increase funding to help local governments hire more police officers and continue state funding for 100 percent of Basic Law Enforcement Academy costs.
- Help the city advance Vision Zero by increasing pedestrian safety through safe systems improvements, funding Move Ahead Washington commitments that improve safety on state highways, and policy changes such as expanding local authority for shared streets.
- Improve our public safety infrastructure by providing Seattle the same ability as other local jurisdictions to hire pro tem judges that reside outside of the city.
- Allow for federally accredited labs to conduct testing of blood samples in presumed drug and liquor intoxication cases.



Behavioral Health

- Fund intensive case management and comprehensive, ondemand, and culturally attuned substance use disorder treatment. Support a secure detox facility in Seattle that allows individuals to stabilize and get treatment.
- Improve the reasonable use of involuntary treatment by increasing system capacity and making the Involuntary Treatment Act a more effective and useful tool for first responders.
- Increase funding for mental health supports for students and invest in programs and projects including, but not limited to, Red Barn Ranch, which supports the mental and physical health of youth.





Economic Development & Small Business

- Support small businesses by addressing cost pressures, capital improvements, insurance, organized retail theft, and public safety issues.
- Support special events and World Cup activations by allowing flexible movement of food and drink.
- Create a fast and responsive graffiti abatement process along tunnels and walls on state highways to allow for a vibrant, safe, and welcoming city for locals and visitors.





Housing & Homelessness

- Improve the state's encampment resolution program to provide more urgent responses and additional funds for maintenance and activation of WSDOT rights-of-way.
- Provide immediate support for individual and family asylum seekers by funding and prioritizing operational completion of the state-led system.
- Support stabilization for a range of affordable housing options, including permanent supportive housing and workforce housing, and provide capital, operating, maintenance, and services funding.
- Provide Connecting Housing to Infrastructure investments for the Fort Lawton Redevelopment Plan to establish permanent supportive housing, workforce housing, and homeownership opportunities.
- Increase homeownership options by addressing barriers to condominium development.



Climate & Environment

- Enact recycling reform to make curbside recycling easier and cheaper.
- Promote and incentivize energy efficiency and decarbonization of buildings.
- Secure Capital funding for decarbonization projects, including, but not limited to, creation of the Seattle Center Eco-district.

Adequate Funding for Services and Local Governments

- Lift the arbitrary cap on local government property taxes.
- Fully fund K-12 education and support Seattle Public Schools families through investments in basic education, student transportation, universal free school meals, special education, technical assistance for districts, and other operational costs.
- Support efforts to increase affordable childcare access statewide, including construction of new facilities, increasing workforce development, and expanding access to state subsidized childcare slots.





What to expect during session

- Regular council briefings from OIR's state team
- Weekly council bulletin & hearings schedule
- Opportunities to testify
- Available to meet with you or your staff



Questions?

Office of Intergovernmental Relations



Contact

Anna Johnson, State Legislative Affairs Director

Anna.johnson@seattle.gov

Samir Junejo, State Relations Director Samir.junejo@seattle.gov



City of Seattle 2025 State Legislative Priorities

We have identified the following priorities for the 2025 legislative session: **PUBLIC SAFETY**

- Champion legislation that fosters a safer environment for everyone by giving local jurisdictions tools and funding to uphold justice, protect communities, and hold those who violate the law accountable for their actions.
- Restrict firearms in city buildings, parks, and community centers and end preemption of local gun violence prevention laws.
- Support the expansion and use of Seattle's Community Assisted Response & Engagement to increase alternative 911 responses.
- Update police accountability arbitration rules and procedures to ensure discipline for misconduct is fair and consistent.
- Increase funding to help local governments hire more police officers and continue state funding for 100 percent of Basic Law Enforcement Academy costs.
- Help the city advance Vision Zero by increasing pedestrian safety through safe systems improvements, funding Move Ahead Washington commitments that improve safety on state highways, and policy changes such as expanding local authority for shared streets.
- Improve our public safety infrastructure by providing Seattle the same ability as other local jurisdictions to hire pro tem judges that reside outside of the city.
- Allow for federally accredited labs to conduct testing of blood samples in presumed drug and liquor intoxication cases.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

- Fund intensive case management and comprehensive, on-demand, and culturally attuned substance use disorder treatment. Support a secure detox facility in Seattle that allows individuals to stabilize and get treatment.
- Improve the reasonable use of involuntary treatment by increasing system capacity and making the Involuntary Treatment Act a more effective and useful tool for first responders.
- Increase funding for mental health supports for students and invest in programs and projects including, but not limited to, Red Barn Ranch, which supports the mental and physical health of youth.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & SMALL BUSINESS

- Support small businesses by addressing cost pressures, capital improvements, insurance, organized retail theft, and public safety issues
- Support special events and World Cup activations by allowing flexible movement of food and drink.
- Create a fast and responsive graffiti abatement process along tunnels and walls on state highways to allow for a vibrant, safe, and welcoming city for locals and visitors.

City of Seattle 2025 State Legislative Priorities

HOUSING & HOMELESSNESS

- Improve the state's encampment resolution program to provide more urgent responses and additional funds for maintenance and activation of WSDOT rights-of-way.
- Provide immediate support for individual and family asylum seekers by funding and prioritizing operational completion of the state-led system.
- Support stabilization for a range of affordable housing options, including permanent supportive housing and workforce housing, and provide capital, operating, maintenance, and services funding.
- Provide Connecting Housing to Infrastructure investments for the Fort Lawton Redevelopment Plan to establish permanent supportive housing, workforce housing, and homeownership opportunities.
- Increase homeownership options by addressing barriers to condominium development.

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT

- Enact recycling reform to make curbside recycling easier and cheaper.
- Promote and incentivize energy efficiency and decarbonization of buildings.
- Secure Capital funding for decarbonization projects, including, but not limited to, creation of the Seattle Center Eco-district.

ADEQUATE FUNDING FOR SERVICES & LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

- Lift the arbitrary cap on local government property taxes.
- Fully fund K-12 education and support Seattle Public Schools families through investments in basic education, student transportation, universal free school meals, special education, technical assistance for districts, and other operational costs.
- Support efforts to increase affordable childcare access statewide, including construction of new facilities, increasing workforce development, and expanding access to state subsidized childcare slots.



For more information, please contact Seattle's State Legislative Team: Samir Junejo, State Relations Director | samir.junejo@seattle.gov Anna Johnson, State Legislative Affairs Director | anna.johnson@seattle.gov Karina Bull LEG 2025 State Legislative Agenda RES D1f

	Dlf
1	CITY OF SEATTLE
2	RESOLUTION
3 4 5 6	title A RESOLUTION setting forth The City of Seattle's 2025 State Legislative Agenda. body WHEREAS, The City of Seattle's State Legislative Agenda is developed annually with input
7	from City departments, elected officials, Seattle state legislative delegation, regional
8	governmental agencies, statewide interest groups, and advocates; and
9	WHEREAS, the City, in cooperation with these entities, will advocate to the Legislature for
10	items included in the State Legislative Agenda; and
11	WHEREAS, the 2025 legislative session begins on Monday, January 13, 2025, and is expected
12	to last 105 days, ending on Sunday, April 27, 2025; and
13	WHEREAS, the 2025 legislative session will likely result in the adoption of operating, capital,
14	and transportation budgets, as well as changes to state policy; NOW, THEREFORE,
15	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEATTLE, THE
16	MAYOR CONCURRING, THAT:
17	Section 1. Issues in The City of Seattle's 2025 State Legislative Agenda reflect an
18	accurate, though non-exhaustive, list of City interests and priorities for the 2025 state legislative
19	session.
20	Section 2. The City of Seattle's 2025 State Legislative Agenda attached to this resolution
21	as Exhibit 1 is adopted.
22	Section 3. The City Council requests the Office of Intergovernmental Relations to file a
23	formatted version of The City of Seattle's 2025 State Legislative Agenda with the City Clerk.
24	
25	

Adopted by the City Council the	e day of	,
and signed by me in open session in au	thentication of its adoption this	day of
, 2024.		
	President of the	City Council
The Mayor concurred the	day of	, 2024.
	Bruce A. Harrell, Mayor	
Filed by me this day	of, 20	024.
	Scheereen Dedman, City Clerk	
(Seal)		
Attachments:		
Exhibit 1 – City of Seattle 2025 State L	Legislative Agenda	

City of Seattle 2025 State Legislative Priorities

We have identified the following priorities for the 2025 legislative session: **PUBLIC SAFETY**

- Champion legislation that fosters a safer environment for everyone by giving local jurisdictions tools and funding to uphold justice, protect communities, and hold those who violate the law accountable for their actions.
- Restrict firearms in city buildings, parks, and community centers and end preemption of local gun violence prevention laws.
- Support the expansion and use of Seattle's Community Assisted Response & Engagement to increase alternative 911 responses.
- Update police accountability arbitration rules and procedures to ensure discipline for misconduct is fair and consistent.
- Increase funding to help local governments hire more police officers and continue state funding for 100 percent of Basic Law Enforcement Academy costs.
- Help the city advance Vision Zero by increasing pedestrian safety through safe systems improvements, funding Move Ahead Washington commitments that improve safety on state highways, and policy changes such as expanding local authority for shared streets.
- Improve our public safety infrastructure by providing Seattle the same ability as other local jurisdictions to hire pro tem judges that reside outside of the city.
- Allow for federally accredited labs to conduct testing of blood samples in presumed drug and liquor intoxication cases.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

- Fund intensive case management and comprehensive, on-demand, and culturally attuned substance use disorder treatment. Support a secure detox facility in Seattle that allows individuals to stabilize and get treatment.
- Improve the reasonable use of involuntary treatment by increasing system capacity and making the Involuntary Treatment Act a more effective and useful tool for first responders.
- Increase funding for mental health supports for students and invest in programs and projects including, but not limited to, Red Barn Ranch, which supports the mental and physical health of youth.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & SMALL BUSINESS

- Support small businesses by addressing cost pressures, capital improvements, insurance, organized retail theft, and public safety issues
- Support special events and World Cup activations by allowing flexible movement of food and drink.
- Create a fast and responsive graffiti abatement process along tunnels and walls on state highways to allow for a vibrant, safe, and welcoming city for locals and visitors.

City of Seattle 2025 State Legislative Priorities

HOUSING & HOMELESSNESS

- Improve the state's encampment resolution program to provide more urgent responses and additional funds for maintenance and activation of WSDOT rights-of-way.
- Provide immediate support for individual and family asylum seekers by funding and prioritizing operational completion of the state-led system.
- Support stabilization for a range of affordable housing options, including permanent supportive housing and workforce housing, and provide capital, operating, maintenance, and services funding.
- Provide Connecting Housing to Infrastructure investments for the Fort Lawton Redevelopment Plan to establish permanent supportive housing, workforce housing, and homeownership opportunities.
- Increase homeownership options by addressing barriers to condominium development.

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT

- Enact recycling reform to make curbside recycling easier and cheaper.
- Promote and incentivize energy efficiency and decarbonization of buildings.
- Secure Capital funding for decarbonization projects, including, but not limited to, creation of the Seattle Center Eco-district.

ADEQUATE FUNDING FOR SERVICES & LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

- Lift the arbitrary cap on local government property taxes.
- Fully fund K-12 education and support Seattle Public Schools families through investments in basic education, student transportation, universal free school meals, special education, technical assistance for districts, and other operational costs.
- Support efforts to increase affordable childcare access statewide, including construction of new facilities, increasing workforce development, and expanding access to state subsidized childcare slots.



For more information, please contact Seattle's State Legislative Team: Samir Junejo, State Relations Director | samir.junejo@seattle.gov Anna Johnson, State Legislative Affairs Director | anna.johnson@seattle.gov